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Kay Flynn

From: Melinda Watts
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2005 4.36 PM

ORIGINY

Subject: Docket name/type change for Docket No. 050207

Docket No. 050207-T1 should be changed to 050207-TP as the transfer of customers includes both local and long

distance customers. The Global Crossing customer base being transferred includes those whose telecommunications
services are provided pursuant to three Global Crossing certificates:

T1720 Global Crossing Telecommunications, Inc.
TX176 Global Crossing Local Services, Inc.
TX154 Global Crossing Telemanagement, Inc.

The gaining company, Matrix, will serve the customers pursuant to the following certificates:

TI299 Matrix Telecom, Inc. d/b/a IECom
TX841 Matrix Telecom, Inc. (certificate pending Commission approval, Docket No. 050200-TX)

To properly reflect the transaction, the docket title should be changed from:

"Request for waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., due to transfer of certain assets of
Global Crossing Telecommunications, Inc. to Matrix Telecom, Inc."

to:

"Request for waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., due to transfer of certain assets of
Global Crossing Telecommunications, Inc. (holder of IXC Registration No. TI720), Global Crossing Local Services,
Inc. (holder of CLEC Certificate No. 5574), and Global Crossing Telemanagement, Inc. (holder of CLEC Certificate

No. 5308), to Matrix Telecom, Inc. d/b/a IECom (holder of IXC Registration No. TI299) and Matrix Telecom, Inc.
(CLEC application pending)."

4/13/2005



